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BY EMAIL and RESS  
  November 15, 2013 
 Our File No. HV2012-0001 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street 
27th Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Attn:  Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
 Re:  EB-2013-0159 – Oakville Hydro – HVAC Coalition Late Intervention Request  
 
We are counsel for the HVAC Coalition.  This letter is a request to be allowed to intervene late in this 
matter.  The deadline for interventions was November 10, 2013, but through focus on other matters we 
missed it.  We apologize.  Our Notice of Intervention is attached. 
 
We understand that, upon the Board’s acceptance of our late intervention request, we must accept the 
record as it stands.   
 
All of which is respectfully submitted. 
 
Yours very truly, 
JAY SHEPHERD P. C. 
 
 
 
 
Jay Shepherd 
 
cc: Martin Luymes, HVAC (email) 
 Interested Parties 


